



Áras Chill Dara  
Páirc Devoy  
An Nás  
Co. Chill Dara

22 October 2024

## **Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad**

A Bhail Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad ar 10.00 maidin Dé hAoine, an 01ú Samhain 2024, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

\_\_\_\_\_

The next meeting of the Clane-Maynooth Municipal District Committee will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Friday, 01 November 2024, **in the Council Chamber**, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

*Sinead Martin*

S Martin

Meetings Administrator



## Clár

### Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um (a) leasanna coinbhleachtaí nó (b) leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.  
Declarations of (a) conflicts of interest or (b) pecuniary or beneficial interests under section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun miontuairiscí cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Chlaonadh-Maigh Nuad an 04ú Deireadh Fómhair 2024 a faomhadh (ceangailte) agus chun tuarascáil dul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi deara (tuarascáil le leanúint).  
To approve the minutes of the monthly Clane-Maynooth Municipal District meeting held on 04 October 2024 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works programme.

### Iompar, Soghluaisteacht agus Spásanna Oscailte Transport, Mobility and Open Spaces (10:15 a.m.)

#### Transport

4. To note Section 38 of the road Traffic Act 1994 - Reallocation of road space and removal of parking bays on L1023 Ballinagappa Road, Clane (report attached).
5. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**  
That the council install some form of lane segregation such as planters or bollards to prevent cars parking in the cycling lane at the boys national school in Maynooth.
6. **Motion – Councillor Angela Feeney**  
That the council review the yellow box at the entrance/exit of Parklands Estate, Maynooth.



**7. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**

That the council examine options to enhance the capacity of the footpath at the junction between Clane Main Street and Prosperous Road, L403 where turning vehicles can encroach on the limited space allocated to pedestrians.

**8. Motion – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**

That the council consider installing an additional streetlight between Pole 4, Capdoo Park, Clane and the pedestrian connection to Capdoo Lane, L5078 to illuminate the pedestrian route.

**9. Motion – Councillor William Durkan**

That the council arrange a site visit with residents of Anne Street, Prosperous to consider faded road markings and the condition of footpaths in the estate.

**10. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

That the council develop a designated walking route from the Celbridge Road to the Prosperous Road in Clane to ensure safe pedestrian access to schools and local services.

**11. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council undertake to install a public light on Connaught Street, Kilcock at the location of the pinch point near Ledwill Estate due to health and safety concerns.

**12. Motion – Councillor Paul Ward**

That the council undertake a comprehensive street cleaning of the Square in Kilcock.

**13. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan**

That Kildare County Council investigate the provision of a roundabout at the junction of Irishtown and Ovidstown, Straffan in the interest of traffic safety.

**14. Motion – Councillor Tim Durkan**

That Kildare County Council investigate the provision of a roundabout at Taghadoe, Maynooth in the interest of traffic safety.

**15. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

That this council utilise retained funds from paid parking to resurface the footpaths on Main Street, Maynooth.

**16. Motion – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

That the council install double yellow lines in Moyglare Village, Maynooth in consultation with the residents' association.

**17. Motion – Councillor Peter Melrose**

That the council undertake a review of the traffic light system in Maynooth with regard to the junction of the Moyglare and Kilcock Roads to identify any modifications or improvements that would facilitate greater traffic flow.

**18. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney**

Can the council clarify what steps can be taken to install double yellow lines in Silken Vale and Moyglare Village, Maynooth where there has been a significant increase in hazardous car parking by non-residents?

**19. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**

Can the council confirm if there are plans to clear roadside gulleys for surface water in the Clane area?

**20. Question – Councillor Pádraig McEvoy**



Can the council confirm if it plans to clear the obstructive soil buildup and restore the original width of the footpath surface between The Meadows and Clondwood Heights, L1023 Ballinagappa Road, Clane?

**21. Question – Councillor William Durkan**

Can the council confirm any plans to update the westbound bus stop at the Broadford Junction on the R148, following recent welcome improvements to the eastbound stop at this location?

**22. Question – Councillor William Durkan**

Can the council confirm any plans to review traffic management at the crossroads in Prosperous Town, with a view to improving public safety?

**23. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

Can the council provide an update on the work to install new bus shelters in Kilmeague?

**24. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

Can the council provide a costing to extend the footpath in Kilmeague Village on the L-7081 by 500 metres from the quarry entrance eastwards to the last home on the residential row here?

**25. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

Can the council update members on progression of strategic junctions in the municipal district including Dag Welds, Allenwood, Prosperous and Firmount Cross?

**26. Question – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

Can the council confirm what road safety campaigns it runs locally in this municipal district and also what national campaigns it supports?

**27. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan**

Can the council confirm if it plans to carry out a traffic survey at Portglorian, Kilcock, Co. Kildare?

**28. Question – Councillor Tim Durkan**

Can the council outline what plans or actions it can take to resolve the parking issues in Moyglare Village, Maynooth?

**29. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

Can the council confirm how residents' associations in this municipal district can request the installation of double yellow lines in an estate?

**30. Question – Councillor Naoise Ó Cearúil**

Can the council provide details around how it intends dealing with the significant traffic issues in Clane?

**31. Question – Councillor Peter Melrose**

Can the council provide a rationale for the lack of formalised pedestrian crossings at the Square, Kilcock?

### **Parks**

**32. Motion – Councillor Peter Melrose**

That the council make repairs to the path on the public green area off Pound Lane, Maynooth which is currently inaccessible.

**33. Question – Councillor Angela Feeney**

Can the council confirm any plans to provide a playground for Rathcoffey?

**34. Question – Councillor Paul Ward**

Can the council provide an update as to when the contract is up for renewal to allow local businesses/groups in this municipal district to advertise on local road roundabouts?

## **Tithíocht agus Athnuachan**

---

## **Housing and Regeneration (11:50 a.m.)**

- 35.** To consider the Chief Executives Part 8 report for the Proposed Residential Infill Scheme on brown field site at the former HSE Dispensary site, Carbury, Co. Kildare, W91 VF24. Planning Reference No.: P82024.13 (report to follow).

## **Seirbhísí Corporáideacha, Daoine, agus Cultúrtha Corporate, People and Cultural Services (11:55 a.m.)**

**36. Motion – Councillor Aidan Farrelly**

That this council invites Coillte to present an update to members on Donadea Forest Park regarding its use, possible developments and health and safety.

## **Aeráid, Comhphobal, Timpeallacht agus Uisce Climate, Community, Environment and Water (12:00 p.m.)**

**37. Motion – Councillor William Durkan**

That the council facilitate maintenance works in Carrick Graveyard and Cadamstown Graveyard to improve public safety and manage overgrown vegetation.

**38. Motion – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

That the council make the 0.4 acre site adjacent to Ballyshannon Manor in Derrinturn, which was previously acquired for the wastewater treatment plant which was built elsewhere, available for community development purposes.

**39. Question – Councillor Brendan Wyse**

Can the council provide a costing to extend the footpath on the southern end of Kilshanroe Graveyard by 25 metres, to provide accessibility to the graves in that section of the graveyard?